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Subject: RE: SDNC Commi,er promo0on proposal - Ryan Goulding
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at 2:37:59 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: SOMASUNDARAM, PRABHURAM
To: 'Parviz Yegani', TIMONEY, DAN, STILWELL, DAVE

+1
 
Best regards,
Prabhu
 
From: Parviz Yegani [mailto:Parviz.Yegani@huawei.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 1:46 PM
To: TIMONEY, DAN <dt5972@a,.com>; STILWELL, DAVE <ds6865@a,.com>; SOMASUNDARAM,
PRABHURAM <ps7551@a,.com>
Subject: RE: SDNC Commi,er promo0on proposal - Ryan Goulding
 
+1
 
Thanks,
parviz
 
From: TIMONEY, DAN [mailto:dt5972@a,.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:22 AM
To: STILWELL, DAVE <ds6865@a,.com>; SOMASUNDARAM, PRABHURAM <ps7551@a,.com>; Parviz Yegani
<Parviz.Yegani@huawei.com>
Subject: SDNC Commi,er promo0on proposal - Ryan Goulding
 
SDNC commi,ers,
 
I would like to propose promo0ng Ryan Goulding (Inocybe Technologies) to commi,er for the SDNC project
to replace Marcus Williams, who has moved over to the SO project.
 
Ryan has been an ac0ve contributor to both CCSDK and SDNC in both Amsterdam and Beijing, and is also an
ac0ve contributor to the OpenDaylight project.  He has already also done code reviews for us , which was
extremely helpful par0cularly with our port to Nitrogen.
 
Please reply to this email with +1 if you approve Ryan’s promo0on.
 
Thanks!
Dan
 
 
Dan Timoney
Principal Technical Staff Member
AT&T
Email : d0money@a,.com
Office : +1 (732) 420-3226
Mobile : +1 (201) 960-1211
200 S Laurel Ave, Rm E2-2A03

mailto:dt5972@att.com
mailto:ds6865@att.com
mailto:ps7551@att.com
mailto:Parviz.Yegani@huawei.com
mailto:dtimoney@att.com


Page 2 of 2

Middletown, NJ 08873


